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From: Neff, Joshua (NHTSA)
To: Lepper, Kristin (NHTSA)
Subject: FW: Question Regarding Model years for 19V-369
Date: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 1:12:41 PM
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From: thongphat.chen@daimler.com [mailto:thongphat.chen@daimler.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 2:52 PM
To: Lepper, Kristin (NHTSA) <Kristin.Lepper@dot.gov>
Cc: andy.jones@daimler.com; donald.moody@daimler.com
Subject: RE: Question Regarding Model years for 19V-369
 
Hello Kristin,
 
It was good meeting with you on the phone today.
 
Per our phone conversation regarding 19V370 and 19V369, Please see below for the population and
model distribution with Model Year and Build Dates.
 


19V370
Model MY Chassis Build Date Population Count


Freightliner
108SD 2013-2018 3/6/2012-7/24/2017 19
114SD 2014-2019 2/11/2013-9/5/2018 276


Cascadia 2013-2019 8/30/2012-5/22/2018 101
Columbia 2005-2009 12/18/2004-9/15/2008 8


FL80 2004-2005 3/1/2004-5/3/2004 13
FLD120SD 2010 11/9/2009 1


Business Class M2 2005-2019 4/1/2004-10/12/2018 200
122SD 2014 1/3/2014-1/8/2014 3
Classic 2010 10/2/2009 1


Sterling
ACTERRA 2005-2007 4/14/2004-1/18/2007 3


L 7500 2007 12/1/2006 1
L 8500 2006-2007 8/10/2005-11/15/2006 2
L 9500 2004-2006 1/8/2004-9/20/2005 4
LT7500 2007 7/19/2006 1
LT8500 2007 10/21/2006 1
LT9500 2005-2008 1/31/2005-8/9/2007 17


Western Star
4700 2014-2015 5/2/2013-3/20/2014 4
4900 2015-2015 8/6/2004-3/3/2014 27
6900 2006 11/29/2005-12/14/2005 3
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Thank you
Thongphat “Gordon” Chen
Compliance and Regulations Engineer
Daimler Trucks North America
Compliance & Regulatory Affairs – TEC – 1A 
4747 North Channel Ave.
Portland, Oregon 97217
Phone: (503)745-8789
mailto: Thongphat.Chen@daimler.com
 


From: Kristin.Lepper@dot.gov <Kristin.Lepper@dot.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 8:33 AM
To: Jones, Andy (164) <andy.jones@daimler.com>; Cook, David (605) <david.cook@daimler.com>
Subject: Question Regarding Model years for 19V-369
 
Andy,
 
Can you please review and confirm the model years for all of the models listed in 19V-369.  The
reports states 2004-2018 when doing research it doesn’t seem like all these vehicles were produced
to 2018.  Can you confirm this and if needed provide a breakdown chart of the vehicles and model
years for each in an excel spreadsheet.
 
Thank you
 


Kristin Lepper
Safety Recall Specialist
U.S. Department of Transportation
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration
Office of Defects Investigation
1200 New Jersey Avenue SE., Washington, DC 20590
Room: W46-421
Office: 202-366-5227
Email: Kristin.Lepper@dot.gov


 
Report Vehicle Safety Defects at www.safercar.gov
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If you are not the addressee, please inform us immediately that you have received this e-mail by mistake,
and delete it. We thank you for your support.


 









